
REPORTTO COUNTY AUDITOR OF TOWSNIP ACTION REGARDING ABATEMENT OF A NUISANCE (ln

comptiance with O.R.C. 505.87)

TO: Erie County Auditor

FROM: BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF GROTON TOWNSHIe ERIE COUNTY

oAf E: May 2,2024

RE: 9302 State Route 269, Bettevue, Ohio

oWNER: MichaeLHarper- ) t; - t t., ) 4 2 ('OD

You are hereby notified that on January 19, 2023, the Board of Trustees Of Groton Township

determined that a nuisance existed on the captioned propefty due to owner's maintenance of

boxes of junk, apptiances, tires, househotd furnishings, outdoor equipment, toots, toys, etc. being

stored on the property.

on 03-23-2023, this Board ordered the owner of the (and to abate, controt or remove such nuisance

within # days. The owner having faited to do so, this Board provided for the abatement, controt, or

removaI of such nuisance.

TheexpensesincurredbythisBoardwerepaidbytheTownship,sGeneratFundafterproper
approvat by the Board. A statement of expenses incurred include:

Labor, Materiats, Suppties, & Equipment

Other Township Administrative Costs (lnctuding certified mait

titte search, and/or publication, it any.)

TOTA,.

you are hereby requested to enter a(LowabLe expenses upon the tax dupticate for the premises and

to cottect the expenses as other taxes to be returned to this lTownship'

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF GROTON TOWHSHIP ERIE COUNW, OHIO

Date:. l'4ay 2,2024
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